DTS EXCEPTION FORM INSTRUCTIONS

According to the following Utah Code and Admin Rules, any purchases including any of the following must go through DTS:

63F-1-102
 (9) "Information technology" means all computerized and auxiliary automated information handling, including:
            (a) Systems design and analysis;
            (b) Acquisition, storage, and conversion of data;
            (c) Computer programming;
            (d) Information storage and retrieval;
            (e) Voice, radio, video, and data communications;
            (f) Requisite systems controls;
            (g) Simulation; and
            (h) All related interactions between people and machines.

R895-5-4 Definitions:
(4) "Technology services" means all the services, functions, and activities that facilitate the design, implementation, creation, or use of software, hardware, or telephony products. The term includes data acquisition, seat management, staffing augmentation, training, maintenance, and subscription services.

If your procurement does not contain any of the above (or network products/services), but does contain an IT component, please work with the IT Director assigned to your agency to fill out the following form in its entirety BEFORE starting any solicitation or procurement. The form must contain detailed descriptions of the product/service and why DTS should grant an exception. Each question listed must also contain a detailed description (yes/no answers will not be accepted). State Purchasing will not process any request with an IT component without DTS’ involvement or a signed exception form, this includes any solicitation resulting in a contract OR a purchase order.

The following is a list of a few IT related components that will be granted an exception, at the discretion of DTS:
· Subscriptions to websites (still requires an exception form)
· Online meeting tools (ex. GoToMeeting, GoToWebinar, GoToTraining, WebEx)

AGENCIES MUST SUBMIT A FULLY SIGNED FORM TO STATE PURCHASING FOR PROCESSING OF ANY PO, SOLICITATION, CONTRACT, AND ALL AMENDMENTS. IF GRANTED PARTIAL EXCEPTION, PLEASE MAKE SURE TO INCLUDE ATTACHMENT B: STANDARD IT T&CS AND INCLUDE A SIGNATURE LINE FOR DTS ON ALL CONTRACTS AND AMENDMENTS. CONTRACTS AND AMENDMENTS MUST BE SIGNED BY DTS PRIOR TO BEING GIVEN TO STATE PURCHASING.



DTS EXCEPTION FORM

The following must be filled out before starting any solicitation or procurement and exception is only granted through the life of the contract or purchase order listed above, assuming no change in contract/PO scope, and for the products/services listed below. Any addition to the IT component during the life of the contract or purchase order requires a new exception.

	Date:  Select Date
	Initiator:      	 
	Department:      


Vendor:       
Reason(s) for Request (check all that apply): 
a. ☐The product/service does not fall under DTS’ scope of support and services (can answer “No” to the majority of questions 1-6 below)
b. ☐The IT component is a small portion of a larger non IT procurement. 
Estimated Costs:     IT component (or % of total):           Non IT component (or % of total):      

Detailed Description of Exception (if questions aren’t answered in detail as requested exception request may be denied or returned to IT Director for further clarification): 
     

Additional Detail:
1. Who would support the product/service, if DTS what level of support would be needed?
     
2. Does the product or service run on any State owned servers (describe in detail)?
     
3. Will any software be installed on a State owned PC that is not supplied by the vendor (describe in detail)?
     
4. Will any hardware be attached to the State’s network (describe in detail and include where the hardware will be physically located)?
     
5. Will a vendor or their product/service have access to any State system (describe in detail and list what systems and how they will access: physical access, remote access, file export/import, etc.)?
     
6. Is any data involved with this purchase? ☐ No  ☐  Yes (if yes must fill out the below)
a. Select the type of data involved in this purchase:
☐ Personally Identifiable Information (PII)
☐ Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act Data (HIPAA)
☐ Federal Taxpayer Information (FTI)
☐ Criminal Justice Information Services Data (CJIS)
☐ National Directory of New Hires Data (NDNH)
☐ Other Restricted Data:      
☐ No Restricted Data
b. Describe the data involved in this purchase (N/A if no data is involved):
     
c. Where will the data be stored/hosted: ☐State servers	☐Vendor servers/Cloud provider

	[image: ]Exception Number:
	

	Contract/PO Number:
	


	

(Revision Date: 3 February 2016)
Type of exception (to be filled out by DTS):
☐Full exception from DTS involvement for the life of the contract/PO
☐Partial exception: contract/PO does not need to be a DTS contract/PO but the following is required: 
1. Attachment B Standard IT T&Cs must be included. The agency is responsible to include their BAA if one is required. The DTS Contract Analyst over the agency will work with the DTS AAG to assist with negotiating Attachment B if needed. If going to solicitation, a DTS employee may be required to be on the solicitation committee.
2. Contracts and future contract amendments under this partial exception require a signature line for DTS. The agency requesting exception is responsible for coordinating with DTS for this signature prior to sending to State Purchasing 
3. The agency is responsible for including a copy of this with their contract/amendment when sending to State Purchasing

	Agency Signature: (Either signature is acceptable but only one agency signature is required by DTS)
By signing below, I acknowledge that I have authority to request this exception on my agency’s behalf and that this exception is in the best interest of the State. I agree that if the agency requests for reason “a” above, DTS will not need to assist with the product/service. I also agree that the agency will follow the above requirements if granted a partial exception. I agree that the agency will process a new exception in the event that there is any change to the IT component if an exception (full or partial) is granted and understand that DTS will determine if a change to the previously approved exception is required.


	Agency Division Director Approval:
	
	
	Date:
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	Print Name/Title
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Agency Executive Approval:
	
	
	Date:
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	Print Name/Title
	
	
	

	
DTS Signatures: 


	DTS IT Director Approval:
	
	
	Date:
	

	
	
	
	
	

	DTS Dir Financial Svcs Approval:
	
	
	Date:
	

	
	Daniel Frei
	
	
	

	Chief Security Officer Approval:
	
	
	Date:
	

	
	Phil Bates
	
	
	

	Chief Operating Officer Approval:
	
	
	Date:
	

	
	[bookmark: _GoBack]Scott Peterson
	
	
	

	DTS Executive Director Approval:
	
	
	Date:
	

	
	Michael Hussey
	
	
	



☐DTS hereby grants the agency an exception, which type is indicated above, for the product/service as described by the agency in this form. 

☐DTS hereby denies the agency an exception for the product/service as described by the agency in this form for the following reason:
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